
From: Bill Farmer <bill@htitax.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:17 AM
To: Andrea Ayers
Subject: RE: Add on Schedule

Let’s go with it –  can you mail  me an invoice or come over and pick up 
the check in person

Bill Farmer, EA
859-272-1425
859-272-1579 (fax)

3131 Custer DR. Ste. 7
Lexington KY 40517

“The only function of economic forecasting is to make astrology look 
respectable .”
-- John Kenneth Galbraith

From: Andrea Ayers [mailto:Andrea.Ayers@cumulus.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:06 AM
To: bill@htitax.com
Subject: Add on Schedule

OK here it is

30-sec Add on to ALL Stations

WLTO, WLXX, WVLK AM , WVLK FM & WXZZ
206 spots for $2,000
Running 10/29 – 11/6 (see attached breakout)

If this is good please approve this email and I’ll get it booked ASAP :)
Thanks again
Andrea

Andrea Ayers
Sales Manager
300 West Vine Street / 3rd floor
Lexington, KY 40507
(Ph) 253-5983
(cell) 859-893-5750
(fx) 859-406-1340

CUMULUS MEDIA Disclaimer
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for 
the individual(s) named. If you are not the named addressee you



should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the 
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the 
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing 
or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is 
strictly prohibited.


